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Staff Report

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jennifer Hanson, General Manager
DATE.: March 23, 2022

SUBJECT: Workshop - Conference Participation

ADMINISTRATION

RECOMMENDATION:
Workshop discussion regarding Board Member conference participation in 2022
and provide direction as appropriate.

BACKGROUND:
The District's 2022 Budget includes $14,500 available for Board Members to
attend various conferences, seminars and trainings inclusive of travel and meals.

Board Members have expressed interest in attending one or more conferences
throughout the year. Below is a list of common conferences NID Board Members
and staff have attended in years past (this is not an exhaustive list):

Organization | Type Date Location Cost*
Spring May 3-5 Sacramento $370 - $775
Conference

ACWA Wash. D.C. | July 12-14 Washington, $760
Conference DC
Fall Nov 29-Dec | Indian Wells Unknown

Conference | 2

Legislative | May 17-18 Sacramento $275

Days

CSDA Leadership | Apr4-6 San Diego | $675
Academy Sept 18-21 Napa $675
Annual Sept 22-25 Palm Desert $650 - $725
Conference

NCWA Annual Unknown at this time
Meeting

* Not including travel & meals

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
None at this time



